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Mr. Brian A. McIntyre, Manager
Advanced Plant Safety and Licensing
Westinghouse Electric Company
P.O. Box 355

i

Pittsburgh, PA 15230-0355

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WITHHOLDING INFORMATION FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE |
FOR THE WESTINGHOUSE AP600 PROBABILISTIC RISK ASSESSMENT (PRA)

3

Dear Mr. McIntyre:
|!

In an August 23,1995, letter, the staff informed Westinghouse that it had reviewed the AP600
Standard Safety Analysis Report (SSAR) through Revision 4, and the PRA through Revision 5 j
and determined that in nine areas the information sought to be withheld did not contain trade ;

'

secrets or proprietary commercialinformation. The letter requested Westinghouse to
reevaluate the SSAR and PRA materials to ensure that the information that it was requesting to ,

be withheld from public disclosure met the criteria set forth in 10 CFR 2.790(b)(4). This request I

was reiterated in a letter sent to you on July 1,1998.
;

1

Westinghouse responded to the staff's requests in lettets dated July 22,1998, (NSD- !

NRC-98-5741) and August 17,1998 (NSD-NRC-98-5759). In these letters Westinghouse !
provided additionalinfomiation for why some of the material should still be considered i

proprietary and also indicated that some of the material was no longer considered proprietary. I

The staff responded to these letters in a September 8,1998, letter stating that it found some of ;
the material to be proprietary, and that the information that Westinghouse no longer considered
proprietary would be released to the public document room. O j

In your July 22,1998, letter you noted that Westinghouse no longer considered the location for g
the hydrogen igniters found in Chapter 48 of the PRA to be proprietary. This information was
provided in revision 0 and revision 3 of the PRA. During the process of placing this information
in the public document room the staff noticed that in addition to the location of the hydrogen
ignitors the drawings in revision 0 and 3 of the PRA contained elevations that Westinghouse
normally considers proprietary. The staff verbally informed you of the problem and in response
you wrote a letter dated October 12,1998 (NSD-NRC-98-5795). In the October 12,1998, letter
you stated."..the figuros used to indicate the location of the Hydrogen Igniters was based on the
AP600 SSAR Revision 0 general arrangement drawings containing certain information which
Westinghouse does still consider proprietary...". You also noted that nonproprietary versions of i

the AP600 general arrangement drawings were provided in Revision 7 of the SSAR. The staff
also notes that the hydrogen igniter locations can be found in the current nonproprietary version
of the SSAR (revision 25).

We have reviewed your submittals, including the October 12,1998, letter, in accordance with
the requirements of 10 CFR 2.790 and, on the basis of Westinghouse's statements, have
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determined that the submitted information sought to be withheld as documented in the
October 12,1998, letter contains trade secrets or proprietary commercial information.

|

Therefore, we have determined that the proprietary materials documented in the October 12,
)

1998, letter, which when submitted to the NRC were marked as proprietary, will be withheld !

from public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR 2.790(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy
lAct of 1954, as amended.
J
1

Withholding from public inspection shall not affect the right, if any, of persons properly and i

directly concerned to inspect the documents. If the need arises, we may send copies of this !

Information to our consultants working in this area. We will, of course, ensure that the
consultants have signed the appropriato agreements for handling prcprietary information.

If the basis for withholding this information from public disclosure should change in the future
. such that the information could then be made available for public inspection, you should
promptly notify the NRC. You should understand that the NRC may have cause to review this

|

determination in the future, for example, if the scope of a Freedom of Information Act request |
includes your withheld information, in all review situations,if the NRC makes a determination |

adverse to the above, you will be notified in advance of any public disclosure.

Sincerely,
original signed by:

Joseph M. Sebrosky, Project Manager
License Renewal Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 52-003

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/ encl: See next page

DISTRIBUTION:
. Docket File PDLR R/F CGrimes
PUBLIC JSebrosky JNWilson
ACRS (11) JMoore,0-15 B18 MPSlemien,0-15 B18

DOCUMENT NAME:G:\sebrosby\ssar-pra.prp,

To receive a copy of this document, Indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment / enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment / enclosure "N* = No copy.

#
CJFICE LA ) j PDLR:DRPM PDLR:DRPM"f' OGQt* D:PDLR n , ,, ,

NAME G)fiton JSebrosky:sg Mh JNWilW fit M CGrimef, [)9
DATE 11/> /98 11/ 7A98 / 11/F/98[] 11/ 3 /98 11/ 3 /9F '

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

. _ . -



. _ _ _ _ , _ _ . _ _ . .- . . . .. . _ _. ._.. _. _ . . - ~ _. - -

,

.. '.
'

,-'

,

- 5
,

Mr. Brian A. McIntyre Docket No. 52-003
Westinghouse Electric Corporation ~ AP600

1

cc: Mr. H. A. Sepp
Advanced Plant Safety & Licensing
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Energy Systems Business Unit
P.O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, PA 15230

Ms. Susan Fanto
Advanced Plant Safety & Licensing J-

Westinghouse Electile Corporation
Energy Systems Business Unit
P.O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, PA 15230 |

Ms. Lynn Connor
DOC-Search Associates
Post Office Box 34
Cabin John, MD 20818

Barton Z. Cowan, Esq.
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott

i

600 Grant Street 42nd Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Mr. Charles Thompson, Program Manager
AP600 Certification -
NE-50
19901 Germantown Road
Germantown, MD 20874

i Mr. Ed Rodwell, Manager
PWR Design Certification
Electric Power Research Institute
3412 Hillview Avenue
Palo Alto, CA 94303
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